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h
STANLEY TOWN COUNCIL,

FALKLAND ISLANDS.

TC/79 Stanley, 19th.June,

Sir,

1. Following instructions received by the Chairman of the Stanley
Town Council,! am to enquire from Colonial Government if permission had
been granted from your Administration for demolition timber ex East jetty
Hulk "Igeria" to be deposited on concrete foundations, on the foreshore
opposite Stanley Cemetery*

The Officer in Charge public Works Department,has advised that2.

3. I am to advise Council on this matter at the next general meeting
to be held on Monday 7th.July,1958.

Grateful for your reply.

3

The Honourable,
The Acting Colonial Secretary, 
Colonial Secretary’s Office, 
Stanley.

I am,
Sir,Your obedtent/bervant,

/ Town Clerk.>

19.58

their Department have not been approached by the Falkland Islands Co.Ltd, 
to this effect.
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(Sgd.) J. Bound.
for ACTING COLONIAL SPCIN-T' "1Y.

JB/MF

The Town Clerk,
Stanley Town Council, 

STANIJX

Air,
Your obedient servant,

I am,

Greeted to rec-r to your letter TC/79 
of the; 19th June, 1958, and to inform you that a 
reyuect has not been received from the Falkland 
Islands Company Limited to deposit timber or the 
concrete foundation on the foreshore opposite 
Stanley Cemetery.

26th June,
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62.February,

The Superintendent of Works,To:

The Colonial Secretary,From: STANLEY.

Sea wall

Bound.

COLONIAL SECRETARY.for

V-

3

DRIZ/LH

(Sgd.) H.L.

I am directed to advise you that I have been informed that the 
sea vzall between the Public Jetty and the Falkland Islands Company’s 
East Jetty is in need of repair and to request you to keep the matter 
in mind.


